Government of Gouvernement des

Northwest Territories Territoires du Nord-Quest

JuL 0 6 2017

Ms. Elizabeth Wright

Acting Chair

Gwich'in Land and Water Board
PO BOX 2018

INUVIK NT X0E 0TO

Dear Ms. Wright:

Clarification - Type “A” Water Licence G17L3-001 - Town of Inuvik Renewal

1 am writing to clarify my previous correspondence, dated June 15, 2017, which made
reference to the 10 year term renewal to the Town of Inuvik's Type “A” Water Licence
GO6L3-001. That correspondence did not make specific reference to the new licence
number, G17L3-001, assigned by the Board to this undertaking.

l am writing to confirm that I approved Water Licence G17L3-001 (renewal of GO6L3-
001) and the associated Reasons for Decision, as issued by the

Gwich'in Land and Water Board.

Sincerely,

U

Robert C. McLeod
Minister
Environment and Natural Resources
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